
Page 1 of 3 
 
Bid Bulletin No.1 dated 30 June 2022 
 

SUPPLY, DELIVERY & INSTALLATION OF CLOSED-CIRCUIT TELEVISION (CCTV) FOR VARIOUS SSS 
BRANCHES AND SERVICE OFFICES (SO)  

ANNEX “A” 
 
 
PROJECT: SUPPLY, DELIVERY & INSTALLATION OF CLOSED-CIRCUIT 

TELEVISION (CCTV) FOR VARIOUS SSS BRANCHES AND 
SERVICE OFFICES (SO) 

 
 
 
QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE AND 
WRITTEN QUERIES: 
 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1 
For clarification will you accept 
another term for  H.265+/H.264 to 
Ultra H4265? 

The Ultra H4264 is acceptable. This 
supersedes the video compression 
technical specification requirement for 
all cameras. (Fisheye, Bullet and Dome 
Type cameras) 

2 
Are you going to provide us floor plan 
for each branches? 

We have no floor plan for each branch. 
The stated requirement in the technical 
specification can be a guide for the 
bidder. 

3 Is there a  technical specification  for 
system integration in terms of  alarms 
and audio? 

None 

4 So, is it a straight forward installation 
only? 

Yes, the requirement is installation and 
configuration. 

5 
In terms of delivery, what will be the 
requirement for this? 

No particular pattern, it is up to the 
supplier on how they approach the 
delivery  of  the project. 

6 

Is the  system acceptance will be 
simple checking whether the system 
is working and doing its playback & 
analytics? 

We require a demo testing within the 
post-qualification evaluation. All 
indicated parameters in the technical 
specification will be checked for 
compliance. 
Failure to perform the demo  and pass 
the testing during the post-qualification 
period will be a ground for 
disqualification 

7 For the Single Largest Completed 
Contract (SLCC), is it multiple 
contract or joint venture or single 
entity? 

SLLC shall be single contract of the 
bidder/single entity. Multiple contract is 
not acceptable 

8 
Will you provide us  at least one floor 
plan for  measurement purposes? 

You can conduct site survey. We will 
provide sample floor plans, but it will be 
limited for some Branches/SOs. 

9 For confirmation, analytics for alarm  
was not mentioned in the 
presentation but was stated in the Bid 
Documents, is it included ? 

Yes, analytics for alarm is part of the 
requirements,  please refer to page 32 
and 33  of the Bid Documents. 

10 DOM IP camera, is in video analytics. 
Is facial recognition a requirement? 

Yes 

11 Item 7, how about other cost like 
preventive maintenance with 
allocated housing cost 

All incidental cost must included  in the 
Bid price. 
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12 

Pipes and conduiting? Do you have 
preference on it? 

Pipes and conduiting shall be PVC. 
Cable running inside ceiling shall be 
PVC pipe. 
 
 
 

13 For SLCC,  is it aggregate? No. 

14 

Are the installation and activation of 
the system are included to us 

 
 
Installation, wiring and configuration of 
CCTV into operational state are 
included in the scope of works of the 
contractor. 
 
 
 

15 

If plans and location are available 

There is no available plans. For 
reference purposes, please see 
attached sample plan of SSS Cubao 
Branch indicating proposed 
area/location vis-à-vis camera type. 

16 In line with our pre-bid conference 
yesterday regarding the above-
mentioned bid, I would like to ask 
when can we address our 
clarification below about the site 
survey needed prior to the bid 
submission 

Any clarification/queries can be 
submitted to BAC prior to deadline for 
submission of query which was on June 
20, 2022. 

17 

As per discussion yesterday, vendors 
can conduct a site survey in SSS’ 
mini branch. May we know the 
specific site location, schedule and if 
there are any requirements for the 
said activity. 

The bidder can conduct survey at any of 
the branches, preferably in NCR, refer 
to Annex “A” of the Bidding Documents. 
Site survey can be done during office 
hours (from 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM), 
Monday to Friday. Please coordinate 
with BAC/TWG on the proposed  
schedule for proper introduction to the 
branch to be visited. 

18 On the technical specification of 
Bullet IP Camera, it includes analytic 
alarm for blacklist and whitelist 
license plate. Do we need our 
camera to have a feature for plate 
recognition? We are clarifying this 
because our understanding is that 
the camera will be just used inside 
the branch office of SSS and we think 
that having this feature is 
unnecessary. This feature is actually 
found in the technical specifications 
of the Network Video Recorder not in 
the Bullet IP Camera and we are 
thinking that it might just be a 
typographical error. 

Yes,  for the Bullet IP Camera, the 
technical specification requirement is  
blacklist and whitelist license plate only, 
the word “license plate recognition” is 
included in the ‘8 Channel Network 
Video Recorder (NVR) , see p. 34 of the  
Bidding Documents. 

19 On the technical specification of 
Dome IP Camera, it includes 
analytics feature the work Facial 
Recognition. We would like to know 

Face Detection and/or Face 
Recognition is acceptable. This 
supersedes the analytics requirement    
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if in the data sheet of our offered 
camera, the wording describe in the 
feature is Facial Detection, will it be 
approved by the TWG as compliant 
to the required specifications? 

in the technical specification for Dome 
IP Camera. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

20 
Single Largest Similar Contract 
(SLCC) 

The Single Largest Similar Contract  
(SLCC) shall be:  For Supply, Delivery 
and Installation of Closed-Circuit 
Television (CCTV) 

 


